
From: Sidrak, Michael (Melbourne)  

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2013 12:30 

To: Hall, Geoff (Melbourne) 

Subject: Feedback - Hu Meigang 
 
Geoff, 
Could you please send the following feedback regarding Hu Meigang to his direct 
manager/supervisor or someone who can forward it to them? 
 
I have been very impressed with Hu Meigang and have the following comments regarding 
his performance: 

•         Exhibits an excellent attitude towards HSE. He consistently provides feedback on 
potential risks in the workshop and any incidents/near misses 

•         Has strong work ethics and sets an example by performing tasks above and 
beyond what is required of him 

•         Exhibits a drive to develop better processes  
•         Has taken the initiative to resolve problems with minimal assistance from onsite 

management 

•         Willing to take on new responsibilities and act on opportunities 
•         He possess very sound technical and professional skills and uses those skills daily 
•         Is dependable and possesses strong leadership and problem-solving skills 

 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 

Michael Sidrak 
Project Engineer 

WorleyParsons 
Rail/Advanced Analysis Group 
Level 12, 333 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC, 3000, Australia 
P:  +61 3 8676 3327 
M (Aus):  +61 409 010 363 

M (China): +86 1599 8488 191 
F: +61 3 8676 3573 
E:  michael.sidrak@worleyparsons.com 
W: www.worleyparsons.com 
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